CHUS. COAST GUARLD
Windom, 1896

later-Comanche

William Windom—>born in Belmont County, Ohio, on 10 May 1827—studied law at
Mount Vernon, Ohio, and gained admission to the Ohio bar in 1850. In 1852, he
became prosecuting attorney for Knox County but retained that position only until
1855 when he moved to Minnesota. Windom ran successfully for a seat in the
United States House of Representatives in 1858 and represented Minnesota in
that body from 1859 to 1869. In 1870, he was appointed to serve out the
unexpired term of the late Daniel S. Norton in the United States Senate. Later
reelected on his own merits, he served in the Senate until 1881 when, with two
years remaining of his current term, he resigned to enter President Garfield's
cabinet as Secretary of the Treasury. His tenure, however, proved brief. When
Garfield died in September as a result of wounds inflicted by an assassin in July,
Windom resigned to allow Chester A. Arthur to choose his own Secretary of
the Treasury. The Minnesota legislature thereupon voted to allow Windom to
serve out his term in his still-vacant Senate seat.

In 1889, Windom became Secretary of the Treasury in the administration of
Benjamin Harrison. During this second term of office, Windom set the military
character of the Revenue Marine—later merged with the Lighthouse Service and
the Lifesaving Service to form the Coast Guard—by appointing Capt. Leonard
G. Shepard, USRM, to replace the civilian who had formerly held the position.
That act was the first in a series which ultimately formalized the military nature
of the Coast Guard organization. Windom remained in his cabinet post until his
death on 29 January 1891.

Builder: lowa Iron Works, Dubuque, lowa
Length: 170' 8"

Beam: 27’

Draft: 6' 6"

Displacement: 670 tons

Cost: $98,500.00



Commissioned: 30 June 1896
Decommissioned: 31 July 1930
Disposition: Sold

Machinery: Inverted cylinder, direct-acting, triple-expansion steam engine; twin
propellers; 800 hp

Performance & Endurance:
Max: 15 knots
Cruising:

Complement: 49

Armament: 1 x 3"; 2 x 6-pounders

Cutter History:

The Revenue Cutter Service's 1897 Annual Report noted that the cutter
Windom, a revenue cutter completed in 1896 at the lowa Iron Works in
Dubuque, lowa, was one of the first attempts by the Service at constructing a
"modern” ship, with a fully watertight hull, longitudinal and transverse bulkheads
and a triple-expansion steam propulsion capable of making up to 15 knots. She
was accepted by the Treasury Department on 11 May 1896. Partially
incomplete, she was moved from Dubuque, via Cairo, lllinois, and New Orleans,
Louisiana to Baltimore, Maryland where she was completed and placed in
commission on 30 June 1896.

For the next 17 months, she operated out of Baltimore making an annual winter
cruise of the fishing grounds between the Virginia capes and Cape Hatteras.
In March 1898, with war against Spain looming just over the horizon, President
William McKinley began to prepare for war. On the 24th, he issued the
executive order instructing the Revenue Cutter Service to cooperate with the
Navy for the duration of the crisis. Two days later, Windom received orders to
report at Norfolk, and there she found herself on 25 April when Congress
passed the resolution recognizing that a state of war existed between the United
States and Spain.

Five days later, Windom departed Hampton Roads on her way to the
blockade off Cuba. She stopped at Key West, Florida, for four days and arrived
off the Cuban coast on 8 May. She patrolled the southern coast of Cuba near
Cienfuegos until the 13th. During that time, she cut the Cienfuegos cable, the
Spanish colonial government's only link with the outside world; and, on 12 May,



she helped to cover the withdrawal of an ill-starred Navy boat expedition. At a
critical point in that action, the cutter closed the enemy shore and silenced the
Spanish battery and briefly dispersed their infantry allowing the harassed boats to
reach safety. The following day, she withdrew from the area to return to Key
West -- probably for fuel and provisions. She again got underway for the combat
zone on 27 May and took up station off Havana on the 28th. For the remainder of
the Spanish-American War, Windom patrticipated in the blockade of Havana,
returning to Key West on two occasions -- once during the last two weeks of June
and again during the first week in August.

Hostilities ended on 13 August; Windom reverted to Treasury Department control
on the 17th; and she returned to Norfolk on the 22d. She remained there until 3
October at which time she headed for New York where she transferred most of
her armament to Gresham before resuming duty at Baltimore with the
Revenue Cutter Service on the 13th. From the fall of 1898 to the summer of
1906, Windom operated out of Baltimore, cruising the waters of the Chesapeake
Bay and occasionally venturing out into the Atlantic in the vicinity of the
Virginia capes. On 13 July 1906, the cutter departed Arundel Cove,
Maryland, to sail -- via Key West, Florida, and Mobile, Alabama -- to her new
base of operations at Galveston, Texas. She arrived there on 6 August and
began duty patrolling the gulf coast of the United States. That assignment
lasted for five years.

On 1 August 1911, she left Galveston to return to Arundel Cove. She arrived at
the station on the shores of the Chesapeake on 1 September and was placed
out of commission on the 12th. Her retirement, however, was only a brief one,
for she returned to full commission on 1 November. She served at Washington,
D.C., from mid-November 1911 until early May 1912. On 7 May, she headed
back to the Gulf of Mexico. Initially, she assisted in flood relief at New Orleans;
but, in June, she resumed her coastal patrols out of Galveston. She cruised the
entire gulf coast from Texas to Key West over the next 18 months. After war
broke out in Europe in August 1914, the cutter took on the added responsibility of
enforcing America's neutrality laws.

In November 1914, Windom headed back to Arundel Cove to be
decommissioned again. She arrived at the depot on 3 December but made a
short voyage to Washington before going out of service. She returned to
Arundel Cove on 13 January 1915; and, on the 15th, she was placed out of
commission. On 13 December 1915, near the end of a year of inactivity,
Windom was renamed Comanche. Less than a month later, on 8 January 1916,
the cutter went back into service under her new name. On 19 January, she
departed the Chesapeake Bay area to return to her old patrol area in the Gulf
of Mexico. She arrived at Galveston on 2 February and resumed her old routine.

The United States' declaration of war on the Central Powers once again brought
the cutter under Navy Department control on 6 April 1917. Comanche continued



to patrol the gulf coast even in naval service. Her second period of service with
the Navy lasted over two years until 28 August 1919 at which time she was
returned to the jurisdiction of the Treasury Department. She continued her
patrols of the gulf for another seven months and then headed for Key West
where she was decommissioned on 17 April 1920 for repairs. Recommissioned in
July, the ship relieved Tallapoosa at Mobile and rejoined the Gulf Division. Serving
successively at Mobile, Key West, and Galveston, she patrolled coastal waters
constantly until June of 1930. During that period, she left the Gulf of Mexico only
once, in 1923, for repairs at Baltimore and Norfolk. On 2 June 1930, she was
detached from the Gulf Division and was ordered back to Arundel Cove.

She arrived at her destination on 1 July and was placed out of commission on
the 31st. She was sold to Weiss Motor Lines, of Baltimore, on 13 November
1930 for $4,501.




i

Revenve CurTer o
ANay y Yaro, NORFOLKY, A

Sources:
Cutter History File.

Dictionary of American Naval Fighting Vessels.



Donald Canney. U.S. Coast Guard and Revenue Cutters, 1790-1935.
Annapolis, MD: Naval Institute Press, 1995.

U.S. Coast Guard. Record of Movements: Vessels of the United States Coast
Guard: 1790 - December 31, 1933. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing
Office, 1934; 1989 (reprint).



